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Tel. 020 7493 3338

FAQ: David Fowler

6 August 2014
Our ref: LUW/NFD/HBR/J10137
Your ref: 2012/4640/P

Dear Sir

Hawley School, Land at Hawley Road and Torbay Street, London, NW1
Discharge of Conditions 10 and 19 (Planning Permission 2012/4640/P)

We write on behalf of our client, Stanley Sidings Limited, enclosing an application for the discharge
of conditions 10 and 19 attached to planning permission 2012/4640/P.

Condition 10

Before commencement of the development, details of proposed slab levels of the
development, in relation to the existing and proposed levels of the site and the surrounding
land, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority and the
approved details shall be thereafter implemented and maintained.

Condition 19

Before commencement of the development, details of the method of storage and waste
removal (including recycled materials) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
local planning authority and the approved method shall be thereafter implemented and
maintained.

Accordingly, we enclose the following documents submitted via Planning Portal:

- Completed application forms;
- Plans showing the slab levels of the development; and
-  Waste Management Strategy prepared by Arup.

The £97 planning application fee will be paid by BACS Transfer following submission of the
application on Planning Portal.
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We look forward to hearing from you shortly. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact either Natalie Davies or Hannah Bryant, of this office.

Yours faithfully
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